
ITB	Q&A	
	
Q:	Do	you	have	any	spec's	or	information	on	the	epoxy	coating	that	is	on	that	floor	where	the	trench	
drain	is	being	replaced?		What	is	the	expectations	for	patching	that	floor	coating?		Can	I	exclude	that	
from	my	scope	of	work? 
A:	Patch	the	existing	epoxy	coating	to	an	extent	of	6	inches	around	the	new	trench	drain	with	a	self-
leveling	epoxy	floor	patch	clear.	Ensure	the	substrate	is	prepared	per	manufacturer	instructions.	
Similar	product	can	be	found	in	this	link:	https://www.revereproducts.com/self-leveling-epoxy-
floor-patch-clear 
	 
Q:	D Also	with	the	handrailing	at	the	stairs.		Is	there	a	spec	for	that?		Do	you	want	painted	handrails	
or	should	these	be	Stainless	or	Galvanized? 
A:	Handrailing	should	be	replaced	in	like-kind	and	painted	to	match	existing. 
	 
 


